
From: Chambers - Watson VP  
Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2016 2:53 PM 
To: 'Adrian.Morris@ashurst.com'; abukarica@cfmeu.com.au; aguy@professionalsaustralia.org.au; 
cbolger@professionalsaustralia.org.au; ruchi.bhatt@aigroup.asn.au; dean.astley@amwu.asn.au; 
athomas@cfmeu.com.au; gunzburg@bigpond.net.au; Trent.Sebbens@ashurst.com 
Subject: RE: Matter number AM2014/190 - Accident Pay - Proposed Directions - 24 October 
2016.DOCX 
 

Good afternoon 

In light of the correspondence below and the draft Directions proposed by consent of the parties, 
the Vice President has advised that tomorrow’s telephone mention in relation to the above matter 
will not proceed as scheduled. Please see the attached cancellation. 

Directions will be issued in due course. 

Regards 

Richard Williamson 
Associate to Vice President Watson 
Tribunal Services Branch 
 
Fair Work Commission  
chambers.watson.vp@fwc.gov.au 
Tel: +61 3 8656 4521 
Fax: +61 3 9655 0401 
 
11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000 
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 
 
www.fwc.gov.au 
 

From: Adrian.Morris@ashurst.com [mailto:Adrian.Morris@ashurst.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2016 12:33 PM 
To: Chambers - Watson VP 
Cc: abukarica@cfmeu.com.au; aguy@professionalsaustralia.org.au; 
cbolger@professionalsaustralia.org.au; ruchi.bhatt@aigroup.asn.au; dean.astley@amwu.asn.au; 
athomas@cfmeu.com.au; gunzburg@bigpond.net.au; Trent.Sebbens@ashurst.com 
Subject: Matter number AM2014/190 - Accident Pay - Proposed Directions - 24 October 2016.DOCX 
 

Dear Associate, 

We attach draft Directions proposed by the CMIEG for the purposes of the 
Mention/Directions listed for 0930 tomorrow, Wednesday 26 October. These follow 
communications among those whom we understand are the interested parties. 

Regards 

Adrian Morris 
Senior Consultant 
adrian.morris@ashurst.com 
Ashurst 
D: +61 2 9258 6025 | M: +61 418 243 422 
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CANCELLATION 

 

Notice of Listing  
 

 
 

 
Title of Matter: Four yearly review of modern awards 
  
Section: s.156 - 4 yearly review of modern awards 
  
Subject: 4 yearly review of modern awards - Common issue - Transitional 

provisions 
  
Matter Number: AM2014/190 
  
 Black Coal Mining Industry Award 2010 

 

Listing Details: 

The above matter was listed for Mention and/or Directions, by Telephone, before Vice President 
Watson at: 

9:30 am 
Wednesday, 26 October 2016 
In Chambers 

The listing has now been cancelled.  

 
 

Inquiries: 

All inquiries relating to this notice are to be directed to Richard Williamson  
Phone: +613 8656 4521, email: chambers.watson.vp@fwc.gov.au. 

Fair Work Commission, 25 October 2016 2:41 pm 
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